

IV

(Notices)

NOTICES FROM EUROPEAN UNION INSTITUTIONS, BODIES, OFFICES AND AGENCIES

COUNCIL

Notification by the European Union made in accordance with the Trade and Cooperation Agreement between the European Union and the European Atomic Energy Community, of the one part, and the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, of the other part

(2021/C 427 I/01)

The European Union hereby notifies the United Kingdom of the following in relation to the Trade and Cooperation Agreement between the European Union and the European Atomic Energy Community, of the one part, and the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, of the other part (the 'Trade and Cooperation Agreement').

Notification under Article 525 [Protection of personal data] of the TCA

The Union hereby notifies the list of supervisory authorities responsible for overseeing the implementation of, and ensuring compliance with, data protection rules under Art. 525 TCA:

LIST OF AUTHORITIES PER MEMBER STATE

1. **Belgium**

Autorité de la protection des données - Gegevensbeschermingsautoriteit (APD-GBA)
Rue de la Presse/Drukpersstraat 35
1000 Bruxelles/Brussel

Tel. +32 22744800

Fax +32 22744835

Email: contact@apd-gba.be Website: <https://www.autoriteprotectiondonnees.be> <https://www.gegevensbeschermingsautoriteit.be>

Supervisory Body for Police Information (Organe de Contrôle de l'Information Policière - Controleorgaan op de politie-informatie)
Rue de Louvain/Leuvenseweg 48
1000 Bruxelles/Brussel

Tel. +32 25499420

Email: Info@controleorgaan.be / info@organedecontrole.be

Website: <https://www.autoriteprotectiondonnees.be> www.controleorgaan.be / www.organedecontrole.be

The competence for complaints is split among different data protection supervisory authorities in Belgium. Competent authorities can be identified according to the list provided here: <https://www.autoriteprotectiondonnees.be/citoyen/autorite/autres-autorites> <https://www.gegevensbeschermingsautoriteit.be/burger/de-autoriteit/andere-autoriteiten>

2. Bulgaria

Commission for Personal Data Protection
2, Prof. Tsvetan Lazarov blvd.
1592 Sofia
Tel. +359 29153590 / 29153534
Fax +359 29153525
Email: kzld@cpdp.bg
Website: <https://www.cdpd.bg/>

3. Czech Republic

Office for Personal Data Protection
Pplk. Sochora 27
170 00 Prague 7
Tel. +420 234665111
Fax +420 234665444
Email: posta@uouu.cz
Website: <http://www.uouu.cz/>

4. Denmark

Danish Data Protection Agency (Datatilsynet)
Carl Jacobsens Vej 35
2500 Valby
Tel. +45 33193200
Email: dt@datatilsynet.dk
Website: <http://www.datatilsynet.dk/>

Court Administration (Domstolsstyrelsen)
Store Kongensgade 1-3
1264 København K
Tel. +45 70103322
Email: post@domstolsstyrelsen.dk
Website: <https://domstol.dk/om-os/domstolsstyrelsen/>

5. Germany

Federal Commissioner for Data Protection and Freedom of Information (Der Bundesbeauftragte für den Datenschutz und die Informationsfreiheit)
Graurheindorfer Straße 153
53117 Bonn
Tel. +49 228997799-0
Fax +49 228997799-5550
Email: poststelle@bfdi.bund.de
Website: <http://www.bfdi.bund.de/>

The competence is distributed among various supervisory authorities in Germany. The law enforcement authorities of the German Länder have established their own data protection authorities. Competent authorities can be identified according to the list provided under www.bfdi.bund.de/anschriften .

6. Estonia

Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate (Andmekaitse Inspektsioon)

Tatari 39

10134 Tallinn

Tel. +372 6274135

Email: info@aki.ee

Website: <http://www.aki.ee/>

7. Ireland

Data Protection Commission

21 Fitzwilliam Square

Dublin 2

D02 RD28

Tel. +353 761104800

Email: info@dataprotection.ie

Website: <http://www.dataprotection.ie/>

8. Greece

Hellenic Data Protection Authority

Kifisias Av. 1-3

11523 Ampelokipi Athens

Tel. +30 2106475600

Fax +30 2106475628

Email: contact@dpa.gr

Website: <http://www.dpa.gr/>

9. Spain

Spanish Data Protection Authority (Agencia Española de Protección de Datos)

C/Jorge Juan, 6

28001 Madrid

Tel. +34 913996322

Fax +34 912663517

Email: registroentrada@aepd.es internacional@aepd.es

Website: <https://www.aepd.es/>

10. France

National Commission for Informatics and Liberty (Commission Nationale de l'Informatique et des Libertés)

3 Place de Fontenoy

TSA 80715

75334 Paris Cedex 07

Tel. +33 153732222

Fax +33 153732200

Website: <http://www.cnil.fr/>; <https://www.cnil.fr/en/contact-cnil>

11. Croatia

Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency

Selska Cesta 136

HR-10000 Zagreb

Tel. +385 14609000

Fax +385 14609099

Email: azop@azop.hr

Website: <http://www.azop.hr/>

Ministry of Justice and Public Administration

Vukovarska 49

HR-10000 Zagreb

Tel. +385 13714000

Email: ministar@mpu.hr

Website: <https://mpu.gov.hr>

12. Italy

Italian Data Protection Authority (Garante per la protezione dei dati personali)

Piazza Venezia, 11

00187 Roma

Tel. +39 06696771

Fax +39 06696773785

Email: segreteria.stanzione@gpdp.it

Website: <http://www.garanteprivacy.it/>

13. Cyprus

Commissioner for Personal Data Protection

1 Iasonos Street

P.O. Box 23378

1082 Nicosia

Tel. +357 22818456

Fax +357 22304565

Email: commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy

Website: <http://www.dataprotection.gov.cy/>

14. Latvia

Data State Inspectorate

Elijas Street 17

Riga, LV-1050

Tel. +371 67223131

Fax +371 67223556

Email: info@dvi.gov.lv

Website: <http://www.dvi.gov.lv/>

15. Lithuania

State Data Protection Inspectorate

L. Sapiegos str. 17

LT-10312 Vilnius

Tel. +370 52712804 / 52791445

Fax +370 52619494

Email: ada@ada.lt

Website: <https://vdai.lrv.lt/>

16. Luxembourg

National Commission for Data Protection (Commission Nationale pour la Protection des Données)

15, Boulevard du Jazz

L-4370 Belvaux

Tel. +352 2610-601

Fax +352 2610-606099

Email: info@cnpd.lu

Website: <https://cnpd.public.lu/fr.html>

Specific authority competent for the supervision of processing of personal data carried out by courts of the judicial order, including the public prosecutor, or the administrative order acting in their judicial capacities:

Judicial Control Authority (Autorité de Contrôle Judiciaire)

Cité judiciaire Plateau du St-Esprit

L-2080 Luxembourg

17. Hungary

Hungarian National Authority for Data Protection and Freedom of Information

Falk Miksa utca 9-11

1055 Budapest

Tel. +36 13911400

Email: privacy@naih.hu

Website: <http://www.naih.hu/>

18. Malta

Office of the Information and Data Protection Commissioner

Second Floor, Airways House

High Street

SLM 1549 Sliema

Tel. +356 23287100

Fax +356 23287198

Email: idpc.info@idpc.org.mt

Website: <http://www.idpc.org.mt/>

19. Netherlands

Dutch Data Protection Authority (Autoriteit Persoonsgegevens)

Bezuidenhoutseweg 30

P.O. Box 93374

2509 AJ Den Haag/The Hague

Tel. +31 708888500

Fax +31 708888501

Website: <https://autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/>

20. Austria

Austrian Data Protection Authority (Österreichische Datenschutzbehörde)
Barichgasse 40-42
1030 Wien
Tel. +43 152152-0
Email: dsb@dsb.gv.at
Website: <http://www.dsb.gv.at/>

21. Poland

Personal Data Protection Office (Urząd Ochrony Danych Osobowych)
ul. Stawki 2
00-193 Warsaw
Tel. +48 225310300
Email: kancelaria@uodo.gov.pl dwme@uodo.gov.pl
Website: <https://uodo.gov.pl/>

22. Portugal

Portuguese Data Protection Authority (Comissão Nacional de Proteção de Dados)
Av. D. Carlos I, 134, 1º
1200-651 Lisboa
Tel. +351 213928400
Fax +351 23976832
Email: geral@cnpd.pt
Website: <http://www.cnpd.pt/>

23. Romania

The National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing
B-dul Magheru 28-30, Sector 1
București
Tel. +40 318059211
Fax +40 318059602
Email: anspdcp@dataprotection.ro
Website: <http://www.dataprotection.ro/>

24. Slovenia

Information Commissioner of the Republic of Slovenia
Dunajska 22
SI-1000 Ljubljana
Tel. +386 12309730
Fax +386 12309778
Email: gp.ip@ip-rs.si
Website: <https://www.ip-rs.si/>

25. Slovakia

Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic
Hraničná 12
820 07 Bratislava 27
Tel. + 421 23231 3214
Fax + 421 23231 3234
Email: statny.dozor@pdp.gov.sk
Website: <http://www.dataprotection.gov.sk/>

26. Finland

Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman
P.O. Box 800
FI-00531 Helsinki
Tel. +358 295666700
Fax +358 295666735
Email: tietosuoja@om.fi
Website: <http://www.tietosuoja.fi/en/>

27. Sweden

Swedish Authority for Privacy Protection (Integritetsskyddsmyndigheten)
Drottninggatan 29
5th Floor
Box 8114
SE-104 20 Stockholm
Tel. +46 86576100
Email: imy@imy.se
Website: <http://www.imy.se/>
